Department Publications 2010

Department of Applied Economics

University of Minnesota

May 2011

Department Publications

2010

Prepared by Louise Letnes and Ellen Carlson

May 2011

Department of Applied Economics
College of Food, Agricultural and
Natural Resource Sciences
University of Minnesota
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040
U.S.A.

The University of Minnesota is committed to the policy that all persons shall have equal access to its programs, facilities, and employment without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, disability, public assistance status, veteran status, or sexual orientation.

DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

The mission of the Department of Applied Economics is to serve Minnesota through academic excellence in education and research that is relevant to the needs of modern society. The thrust of the Department's efforts encompasses economic problems and policy alternatives related to: Environmental and Resource Economics; Food Systems; Growth, Development and Trade; and Public Sector Economics. Specific subareas include:

Agricultural and Food Marketing Agricultural Finance **Agricultural Prices Community Development Consumer Economics Economic Development Economics of Public Services Education Economics** Farm and Agribusiness Management International Trade **Health Economics Human Resources Labor Economics** Land Use Planning **Production Economics** Public Policy Regional Economics Resource and Environmental Economics State and Local Organization and Finance

The programs of the Department of Applied Economics include:

Undergraduate and Graduate Teaching Extension and Continuing Education Basic and Applied Research International Programs

Each faculty member engages in one or more of these complementary activities of the Department.

As a part of the education program of the Department, the staff periodically publishes research results, papers, and speeches. This portion of their work is indexed annually and catalogued so that it may be used as a reference for their projects and activities, and to make it more readily available to others. Also included are publications of former Department members where the publications are based on work conducted while at the University of Minnesota. This listing does not reflect all the educational research, teaching, or extension endeavors of the staff. Publications are indexed by author.

This list, plus lists from previous years are available on the Department of Applied Economics website at: http://www.apec.umn.edu/ResearchandOutreach/waitelibrary/DepartmentalPublications/ListofDepartmentPublications/index.htm.

DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

DEPARTMENT PUBLICATIONS

CONTENTS

		PAGE
l.	BOOKS	1
II.	CHAPTERS IN BOOKS	2-5
III.	JOURNAL ARTICLES	5-11
IV.	BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS	
	A. STAFF PAPERS	12-13
	B. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER	13-14
	C. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER	15
	D. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY	15-16
	E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS	16-19
V.	EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	
	A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	19-20
	B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	20-23
VI.	POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES	24-26
VII.	OP-ED ARTICLES	27
VIII.	SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS	27-33
IX.	COMPUTER SOFTWARE	33
X.	WEB PAGES	34-36
XI.	ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS	36
XII.	THESES	
	A. PH.D. THESES	37
	B. PLAN B PAPERS	38
XIII.	AUTHOR INDEX	39-41

I. BOOKS

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

- Alston, Julian M.; Babcock, Bruce A.; PARDEY, PHILIP G., editors. **The Shifting Patterns of Agricultural Production and Productivity Worldwide**. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, The Midwest Agribusiness Trade Research and Information Center, 2010. Web address: http://www.matric.iastate.edu/shifting_patterns/
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Hertford, Reed, editors. Research Futures: Projecting Agricultural R&D Potentials for Latin America and the Caribbean. Washington, DC and St. Paul, MN: Inter-American Development Bank; International Food Policy Research Institute; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Center; University of Minnesota, HarvestChoice, 2010. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20et%20al%202010%20InSTePP%20--%20Research%20Futures.pdf
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Hertford, Reed, editors. Research Futures: Supplementary Tables and Figures Supplementary Tables and Figures for: Research Future: Projecting Agricultural R&D Potentials for Latin America and the Caribbean. Washington, DC and St. Paul, MN: Inter-American Development Bank; International Food Policy Research Institute; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Center; University of Minnesota, HarvestChoice, 2010. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20et%20al%202010%20InSTePP%20--%20Research%20Futures%20Supplementary%20Tables%20and%20Figures.pdf
- 4 Reynolds, Arthur J.; Rolnick, Arthur J.; Englund, Michelle M.; TEMPLE, JUDY A., editors.

 Childhood Programs and Practices in the First Decade of Life: A Human Capital Integration.

 New York, NY: Cambridge University Press, 2010.
- Acuff, Stewart; LEVINS, RICHARD A. **Getting America Back to Work**. Minneapolis, MN: Tasora Books, 2010.
- Alston, Julian M.; Andersen, Matthew A.; James, Jennifer S.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Persistence Pays: U.S. Agricultural Productivity Growth and the Benefits from Public R&D Spending. New York, NY: Springer, 2010.
- OLSON, KENT D. **Economics of Farm Management in a Global Setting**. Hoboken, NJ: John Wiley and Sons, 2010 (© 2011).
- 8 ROE, TERRY L.; SMITH, RODNEY B.W.; Saracoglu, D. Sirin. **Multisector Growth Models: Theory and Application**. New York, NY: Springer, 2010.

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

- Alston, Julian M.; Babcock, Bruce A.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Introduction and overview." IN: **The Shifting Patterns of Agricultural Production and Productivity Worldwide**, edited by Julian M. Alston, Bruce A. Babcock and Philip G. Pardey. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, The Midwest Agribusiness Trade Research and Information Center, 2010, pp. 1-4. Web address: http://www.matric.iastate.edu/shifting_patterns/pdfs/chapter1.pdf
- Alston, Julian M.; BEDDOW, JASON M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Global patterns of crop yields and other partial productivity measures and prices." IN: The Shifting Patterns of Agricultural Production and Productivity Worldwide, edited by Julian M. Alston, Bruce A. Babcock and Philip G. Pardey. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, The Midwest Agribusiness Trade Research and Information Center, 2010, pp. 39-61. Web address: http://www.matric.iastate.edu/shifting_patterns/pdfs/chapter3.pdf
- Alston, Julian M.; Andersen, Matthew A.; James, Jennifer S.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Shifting patterns of agricultural production and productivity in the United States." IN: **The Shifting Patterns of Agricultural Production and Productivity Worldwide**, edited by Julian M. Alston, Bruce A. Babcock and Philip G. Pardey. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, The Midwest Agribusiness Trade Research and Information Center, 2010, pp. 193-227. Web address: http://www.matric.iastate.edu/shifting_patterns/pdfs/chapter8.pdf
- Alston, Julian M.; Babcock, Bruce A.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Shifting patterns of global agricultural productivity: Synthesis and conclusion." IN: **The Shifting Patterns of Agricultural Production and Productivity Worldwide**, edited by Julian M. Alston, Bruce A. Babcock and Philip G. Pardey. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, The Midwest Agribusiness Trade Research and Information Center, 2010, pp. 450-482. Web address: http://www.matric.iastate.edu/shifting_patterns/pdfs/chapter15.pdf
- Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; You, Liang. "Projecting agricultural R&D potentials." IN: Research Futures: Projecting Agricultural R&D Potentials for Latin America and the Caribbean, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC and St. Paul, MN: Inter-American Development Bank; International Food Policy Research Institute; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Center; University of Minnesota, HarvestChoice, 2010, pp. 180-238. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20et%20al%202010%20InSTePP%20--%20Research%20Futures.pdf
- Backus, G.B.C.; KING, ROBERT P. "Incentive systems for Salmonella control in pork production."

 IN: **Towards Effective Food Chains: Models and Applications**, edited by Jacques Trienekens, Jan Top, Jack van der Vorst and Adrie Beulens. Wageningen, The Netherlands: Wageningen Academic Publishers, 2010, pp.151-160.

- BEDDOW, JASON M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Koo, Jawoo; Wood, Stanley. "The changing landscape of global agriculture." IN: **The Shifting Patterns of Agricultural Production and Productivity Worldwide**, edited by Julian M. Alston, Bruce A. Babcock and Philip G. Pardey. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, The Midwest Agribusiness Trade Research and Information Center, 2010, pp. 8-38. Web address: http://www.matric.iastate.edu/shifting_patterns/pdfs/chapter2.pdf
- Beintema, Nienke M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Agricultural research." IN: Research Futures:
 Projecting Agricultural R&D Potentials for Latin America and the Caribbean, edited by Philip G.
 Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC and St. Paul, MN: Inter-American
 Development Bank; International Food Policy Research Institute; University of Minnesota,
 International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Center; University of Minnesota,
 HarvestChoice, 2010, pp. 179-188. Web address:
 http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20et%20al%202010%20InSTePP%20-%20Research%20Futures.pdf
- GARTNER, WILLIAM. "USA: Carlson Destination Marketing Services." IN: Innovation and Entrepreneurship: Strategies and Processes for Success in Tourism, edited by Klaus Weiermair, Peter Keller, Harald Pechlaner and Frank M. Go. Berlin, Germany: Erich Schmidt Verlag, 2010, pp.177-182.
- GLEWWE, PAUL; Lambert, Sylvie. "Education production functions: Evidence from developing countries." IN: **Economics of Education**, edited by Dominic J. Brewer and Patrick J. McEwan. Boston, MA: Elsevier, 2010, pp.137-147.
- Liebenberg, Frikkie; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "South African agricultural production and productivity patterns." IN: **The Shifting Patterns of Agricultural Production and Productivity Worldwide**, edited by Julian M. Alston, Bruce A. Babcock and Philip G. Pardey. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, The Midwest Agribusiness Trade Research and Information Center, 2010, pp. 384-408. Web address: http://www.matric.iastate.edu/shifting_patterns/pdfs/chapter13.pdf
- MOHTADI, HAMID. "Developing risk metrics to estimate risks of catastrophic biological and bioterrorist events: Applications to the food industry." IN: **Wiley Handbook of Science and Technology for Homeland Security**, edited by John G. Voeller. Hoboken, NJ: Wiley, 2010.
- Moledina, Amyaz; ROE, TERRY. "The effect of exchange rate volatility on agricultural commodity prices." IN: **Globalisation New Challenges: Macroeconomic, International Trade and Financial Issues**, edited by Isabel Vieira, Carlos Vieira, Antonio Caleiro and Christian Richter. Saarbrucken, Germany: LAP-Lambert Academic Publishing, 2010, pp.248-263.
- Murdoch, William; Bode, Michael; Hoekstra, Jon; Kareiva, Peter; POLASKY, STEVE; Possingham, Hugh P.; Wilson, Kerrie A. "Trade-offs in identifying global conservation priority areas." IN:

 Trade-offs in Conservation: Deciding What to Save, edited by Nigel Leader-Williams, William M. Adams and Robert J. Smith. New York, NY: Wiley-Blackwell, 2010, pp.35-53. (Conservation Science and Practice, Number 8)
- Oskam, Arie; Backus, Ge; KINSEY, JEAN; Frewer, Lynn. "The new food economy." IN: **EU Policy for Agriculture, Food and Rural Areas**, edited by Arie Oskam, Gerrit Meester and Huib Silvis. Wageningen, The Netherlands: Wageningen Academic Publishers, 2010, pp.297-306.

- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M.; RUTTAN, VERNON W. "The economics of innovation and technical change in agriculture." IN: **Handbook of the Economics of Innovation**, Volume 2, edited by Bronwyn H. Hall and Nathan Rosenberg. New York, NY: Elsevier, 2010, pp.939-984.
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M.; Wood, Stanley. "Introduction." IN: Research Futures:

 Projecting Agricultural R&D Potentials for Latin America and the Caribbean, edited by Philip G.
 Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC and St. Paul, MN: Inter-American
 Development Bank; International Food Policy Research Institute; University of Minnesota,
 International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Center; University of Minnesota,
 HarvestChoice, 2010, pp. 1-7. Web address:
 http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20et%20al%202010%20InSTePP%20-%20Research%20Futures.pdf
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Wood-Sichra, Ulrike; CHAN-KANG, CONNIE; You, Liang.
 "Setting the economic scene." IN: Research Futures: Projecting Agricultural R&D Potentials for Latin America and the Caribbean, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford.
 Washington, DC and St. Paul, MN: Inter-American Development Bank; International Food Policy Research Institute; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Center; University of Minnesota, HarvestChoice, 2010, pp. 9-50. Web address:
 http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20et%20al%202010%20InSTePP%20--%20Research%20Futures.pdf
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Wood-Sichra, Ulrike; Sebastian, Kate. "Agricultural productivity." IN: Research Futures: Projecting Agricultural R&D Potentials for Latin America and the Caribbean, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC and St. Paul, MN: Inter-American Development Bank; International Food Policy Research Institute; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Center; University of Minnesota, HarvestChoice, 2010, pp. 85-133. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20et%20al%202010%20InSTePP%20--%20Research%20Futures.pdf
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wood, Stanley; Hertford, Reed. "Innovation implications." IN: Research Futures: Projecting Agricultural R&D Potentials for Latin America and the Caribbean, edited by Philip G. Pardey, Stanley Wood and Reed Hertford. Washington, DC and St. Paul, MN: Inter-American Development Bank; International Food Policy Research Institute; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Center; University of Minnesota, HarvestChoice, 2010, pp. 239-242. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20et%20al%202010%20InSTePP%20--%20Research%20Futures.pdf
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "A model of prevention, detection, and control for invasive species." IN: **Bioinvasions and Globalization: Ecology, Economics, Management, and Policy**, edited by Charles Perrings, Harold Mooney and Mark Williamson. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, 2010, pp.100-109.

Indexing Number

- Reynolds, Arthur J.; Rolnick, Arthur J.; Englund, Michelle M.; TEMPLE, JUDY A. "Early childhood development and human capital." IN: **Childhood Programs and Practices in the First Decade of Life: A Human Capital Integration**, edited by Arthur J. Reynolds, Arthur J. Rolnick, Michelle M. Englund and Judy A. Temple. New York, NY: Cambridge University Press, 2010, pp.1-26.
- Reynolds, Arthur J.; TEMPLE, JUDY A.; Ou, Suh-Ruu. "Impacts and implications of the child-parent center preschool program." IN: Childhood Programs and Practices in the First Decade of Life: A Human Capital Integration, edited by Arthur J. Reynolds, Arthur J. Rolnick, Michelle M. Englund and Judy A. Temple. New York, NY: Cambridge University Press, 2010, pp.168-187.
- Reynolds, Arthur J.; TEMPLE, JUDY A.; White, Barry. "Cost-effective early childhood programs from preschool to third grade." IN: **International Encyclopedia of Education**, v.2, 2010, pp.38-48.
- SMITH PAMELA J. "Art trade as a tool for economic development." IN: Sustainable Graphic Design: Tools, Systems, and Strategies for Innovative Print Design, edited by Wendy Jedlicka. New York, NY: John Wiley and Sons, 2010, pp.92-95.
- SMITH, RODNEY B.W.; Hildreth, Laura A.; Savadago, Kimsey. "Evaluating the economic impacts of water harvesting in Burkina Faso." IN: Valuation of Regulating Services of Ecosystems:

 Methodology and Applications, edited by Pushpam Kumar and Michael D. Wood. New York, NY: Routledge, 2010, pp.67-79. (Routledge Explorations in Environmental Economics 27)

III. JOURNAL ARTICLES

Journal articles may be obtained through your local university or public library. For information about journal articles contact the author (listed in capitals) at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- ADACHI, KENJI; LIU, DONALD J. "Estimating threshold effects of U.S. generic fluid milk advertising." **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.92, no.3, April 2010, pp.727-739.
- AHMED, ADEEL; MORSE, GEORGE W. "Opportunities and threats created by extension field staff specialization." **Journal of Extension**, v.48, no.1, February 2010, pp.42-51. Web address: http://www.joe.org/joe/2010february/pdf/JOE_v48_1rb3.pdf

- Alfnes, Frode; YUE, CHENGYAN; Jensen, Helen H. "Cognitive dissonance as a means of reducing hypothetical bias." **European Review of Agricultural Economics**, v.37, no.2, June 2010, pp.147-163.
- Alston, Julian M.; BEDDOW, JASON M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Food commodity prices in the long run: The crucial role of agricultural research and productivity." IN: **EuroChoices**, v.9, no.3, December 2010, pp.36-42.
- BEATTY, TIMOTHY; Shimshack, Jay P. "The impact of climate change information: New evidence from the stock market." IN: **The B.E. Journal of Economic Analysis and Policy**, v.10, no.1, 2010. Web address: http://www.bepress.com/bejeap/vol10/iss1/art105/
- BEATTY, TIMOTHY K.M. "Do the poor pay more for food? Evidence from the United Kingdom." IN: **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.92, no.3, April 2010, pp.608-621.
- BEATTY, TIMOTHY K.M.; Larsen, Erling Roed; Sommervoll, Dag Einar. "Using house prices to compute the price of housing in the CPI." IN: **Economics Letters**, v.106, no.3, March 2010, pp.238-240.
- Behe, Bridget K.; Campbell, Benjamin; Dennis, Jennifer; Hall, Charles; Lopez, Roberto; YUE, CHENGYAN. "Gardening consumer segments vary in ecopractices." IN: **HortScience**, v.45, no.10, October 2010, pp.1475-1479.
- Boetel, Brenda L.; LIU, DONALD J. "Estimating structural changes in the vertical price relationships in U.S. beef and pork markets." IN: Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics, v.35, no.2, August 2010, pp.228–244.
- BOLAND, MICHAEL. "Increasing coordination in the plant and plant product processing and handling sector." IN: **Choices**, v.25, no.4, 4th Quarter 2010. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=153
- BOLAND, MICHAEL A.; Crespi, John M. "From farm management to agricultural and applied economics: The expansion of a professional society as seen through a census of its dissertations from 1951 to 2005." IN: **Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy**, v.32, no.3, Autumn 2010, pp.456-471, 2010.
- BOLAND, MICHAEL A.; Crespi, John M. "From farm management to agricultural and applied economics: The expansion of a professional society as seen through a census of its dissertations from 1951 to 2005 Supplemental tables." IN: **Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy Appendices**, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/94778
- BUHR, BRIAN L. "Economics of antitrust in an era of global agri-food supply chains: Litigate, legislate and/or facilitate?" IN: **Drake Journal of Agricultural Law**, v.15, no.1, Spring 2010, pp.33-59.
- Cho, Yongsung; EASTER, K. WILLIAM; Konishi, Yoshifumi. "Economic evaluation of the new U.S. arsenic standard for drinking water: A disaggregate approach." IN: **Water Resources Research**, v.46, October 2010.

- 49 Costello, Christopher J.; Neubert, Michael G.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Solow, Andrew R. "Bounded uncertainty and climate change economics." IN: **PNAS: Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America**, v.107, no.18, May 4, 2010, pp.8108-8110.
- DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Grobe, Deana; Weber, Roberta B. "Rural-urban differences in childcare subsidy use and employment stability." IN: **Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy**, v.32, no.1, 2010, pp.135-153.
- DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Deinard, Amos S.; MAIGA, EUGENIE W.H. "Doctor, my tooth hurts: The costs of incomplete dental care in the emergency room." IN: **Journal of Public Health Dentistry**, v.70, no.3, Summer 2010, pp.205-210.
- Dennis, Jennifer H.; Lopez, Roberto G.; Behe, Bridget K.; Hall, Charles R.; YUE, CHENGYAN; Campbell, Benjamin L. "Sustainable production practices adopted by greenhouse and nursery plant growers." IN: **HortScience**, v.45, no.8, August 2010, pp.1232-1237.
- Durham, Catherine A.; KING, ROBERT P. "Principles of principal component analysis." IN: **Journal of Food Distribution Research**, v.41, no.1, March 2010, pp.35-39.
- EASTER, K. WILLIAM; McCann, Laura M.J. "Nested institutions and the need to improve international water institutions." IN: **Water Policy**, v. 12, 2010, pp.500-516.
- Gallagher, Paul; LAZARUS, WILLIAM; Shapouri, Hosein; Conway, Roger; Bachewe, Fantu; Fischer, Amelia. "Cardiovascular disease risk benefits of clean fuel technology and policy: a statistical analysis." IN: **Energy Policy**, v.38, no.2, February 2010, pp.1210-1222.
- GLEWWE, PAUL; Ilias, Nauman; Kremer, Michael. "Teacher incentives." IN: American Economic Journal: Applied Economics, v.2, no.3, July 2010, pp.205-227.
- Granek, Elise F.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Kappel, Carrie V.; Reed, Denise J.; Stoms, David M.; Koch, Evamaria W.; Kennedy, Chris J.; Cramer, Lori A.; Hacker, Sally D.; Barbier, Edward B.; Aswani, Shankar; Ruckelshaus, Mary; Perillo, Gerardo M.E.; Silliman, Brian R.; Muthiga, Nyawira; BAEL, DAVID; Wolanski, Eric. "Ecosystem services as a common language for coastal ecosystem-based management." IN: Conservation Biology, v.24, no.2, February 2010, pp.207-216.
- Haight, Robert G.; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Optimal control of an invasive species with imperfect information about the level of infestation." IN: **Resource and Energy Economics**, v.32, no.4, November 2010, pp.519-533.
- Hall, Charles R.; Campbell, Benjamin L.; Behe, Bridget K.; YUE, CHENGYAN; Lopez, Roberto G.; Dennis, Jennifer H. "The appeal of biodegradable packaging to floral consumers." IN: **HortScience**, v.45, no.4, April 2010, pp.583-591.
- HANSEN, TONYA J.; KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA. "How are businesses responding to Minnesota's tax-free zone program?" IN: **Economic Development Quarterly**, v.24, no.2, 2010, pp.180-192.

- HEGGENESS, MISTY L.; DAVIS, ELIZABETH E. "Factors influencing length of stay in out-of-home placements: Are human services and corrections placements different?" IN: **Child and Youth Services Review**, v.32, no.5, May 2010, pp.749-757.
- Holdo, Ricardo M.; Galvin, Kathleen A.; Knapp, Eli; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Hilborn, Ray; Holt, Robert D. "Responses to alternative rainfall regimes and antipoaching in a migratory system." IN: **Ecological Applications**, v.20, no.2, March 2010, pp.381-397, plus appendices.
- Holmes, Thomas P.; Liebhold, Andrew M.; KOVACS, KENT F.; Von Holle, Betsy. "A spatial-dynamic value transfer model of economic losses from a biological invasion." IN: **Ecological Economics**, v.70, no. 1, November 15, 2010, pp.86-95.
- 64 HUANG, QIUQIONG; Rozelle, Scott; Howitt, Richard; Wang, Jinxia; Huang, Jikun. "Irrigation water demand and implications for water pricing policy in rural China." IN: **Environment and Development Economics**, v.15, no.3, June 2010, pp.293-319.
- HUANG, QIUQIONG; Wang, Jinxia; EASTER, K. WILLIAM; Rozelle, Scott. "Empirical assessment of water management institutions in northern China." IN: **Agricultural Water Management**, v.98, no.2, December 2010, pp.361-369.
- 66 Iezzoni, A.; Weebadde, C.; Luby, J.; YUE, CHENGYAN; Van de Weg, E.; Fazio, G.; Main, D.; Peace, C.P.; Bassil, N.V.; McFerson, J. "RosBREED: enabling marker-assisted breeding in Rosaceae." IN: Acta Horticulturae, no.859, 2010, pp.389-394.
- Jansson, Asa; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Quantifying biodiversity for building resilience for food security in urban landscapes: Getting down to business." IN: **Ecology and Society**, v.15, no.3, article 20, 2010.
- Kelly, Julie; LETNES, LOUISE. "AgEcon Search: A case study on the differences between operating a subject repository and an institutional repository." IN: **Journal of Digital Information**, v.11, no.1, March 2010. Web address: http://journals.tdl.org/jodi/article/view/733/639
- KING, ROBERT P.; Boehlje, Michael; Cook, Michael L.; Sonka, Steven T. "Agribusiness economics and management." IN: **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.92, no.2, April 2010, pp.554-570.
- 70 KING, ROBERT P. "Theme overview: Local food–perceptions, prospects, and policies." IN: Choices, v.25, no.1, 1st Quarter 2010. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=107
- 71 KING, ROBERT P.; Gomez, Miguel I.; DIGIACOMO, GIGI. "Can local food go mainstream?" IN: Choices, v.25, no.1, 1st Quarter 2010. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=111
- Knapp, Eli J.; Rentsch, Dennis; Schmitt, Jennifer; Lewis, Claire; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "A tale of three villages: Choosing an effective method for assessing poaching levels in western Serengeti, Tanzania." IN: **Oryx**, v.44, no.2, 2010, pp.178-184.

- KOVACS, KENT F.; Haight, Robert G.; McCullough, Deborah G.; Mercader, Rodrigo J.; Siegert, Nathan W.; Liebhold, Andrew M.. "Cost of potential emerald ash borer damage in U.S. communities, 2009–2019." IN: **Ecological Economics**, v.69, no. 3, January 14, 2010, pp.569-578.
- MARKELOVA, HELEN; Mwangi, Esther. "Collective action for smallholder market access: Evidence and implications for Africa." IN: **Review of Policy Research**, v.27, no.5, 2010, pp.621-640.
- Marko, Monika; Fogel, Joshua; MYKEREZI, ELTON; Van Voorhees, Benjamin W. "Adolescent internet depression prevention: Preferences for intervention and predictors of intentions and adherence." IN: Journal of CyberTherapy and Rehabilitation, v.3, no.1, Spring 2010, pp.9-30.
- McCalla, Alex; Castle, Emery; EIDMAN, VERNON. "The AAEA: Ever growing and changing research challenges." IN: **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.92, no.2, April 2010, pp.334-355.
- McKee, Gregory; Jacobson, Jay; BOLAND, MICHAEL. "Management alliances: The case of Dakota Valley Electric and Northern Plains Electric." IN: **Management Quarterly**, v.51, no.3, Fall 2010, pp. 40-55.
- Morey, R.V.; Kaliyan, N.; TIFFANY, D.G.; Schmidt, D.R. "A corn stover supply logistics system." IN: **Applied Engineering in Agriculture**, v.26, no.3, 2010, pp.455-461. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/91342
- Mundell, J.; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Kilgore, M.A.; Snyder, S.A. "Using real estate records to assess forest land parcelization and development: A Minnesota case study." IN: Landscape and Urban Planning, v.94, no.2, February 2010, pp.71-76.
- Murdoch, William; Ranganathan, Jai; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Regetz, James. "Using return on investment to maximize conservation effectiveness in Argentine grasslands." IN: **PNAS: Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America**, v.107, no.49, December 7, 2010, pp.20855-20862.
- MYKEREZI, ELTON; Mills, Bradford. "The impact of Food Stamp Program participation on household food insecurity." IN: **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.92, no.5, October 2010, pp.1379-1391.
- NELSON, ERIK; Sander, Heather; Hawthorne, Peter; Conte, Marc; Ennaanay, Driss; Wolny, Stacie; Manson, Steven; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Projecting global land-use change and its effect on ecosystem service provision and biodiversity with simple models." IN: **PLOS ONE**, v.5, no.2, December 2010, e14327, 2010.
- Netusil, Noelwah R.; Chattopadhyay, Sudip; KOVACS, KENT F. "Estimating the demand for tree canopy: A second-stage hedonic price analysis in Portland, Oregon." IN: **Land Economics**, v.86, no.2, May 2010, pp.281-293.
- OLSON, KENT; Boehlje, Mike. "Theme overview: Fundamental forces affecting agribusiness industries." IN: **Choices**, v.25, no.4, 4th Quarter 2010. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=150

- OLSON, KENT; Rahm, Michael; Swanson, Michael. "Market forces and changes in the plant input supply industry." IN: **Choices**, v.25, no.4, 4th Quarter 2010. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=151
- Ortmann, Gerald F.; KING, ROBERT P. "Research on agri-food supply chains in southern Africa involving small-scale farmers: Current status and future possibilities." IN: **Agrekon**, v.49, no.4, 2010, pp.397-417.
- PENNINGTON, DERRIC N.; Hansel, James R.; Gorchov, David L. "Urbanization and riparian forest woody communities: Diversity, composition, and structure within a metropolitan landscape." IN: **Biological Conservation**, v.143, no.1, January 2010, pp.182-194.
- Reynolds, Arthur J.; TEMPLE, JUDY A.; Ou, Suh-Ruu. "Preschool education, educational attainment, and crime prevention: Contributions of cognitive and non-cognitive skills." IN: Children and Youth Services Review, v.32, no.8, August 2010, pp.1054-1063.
- 90 RUNGE, C. FORD; Johnson, Robbin S. "The dismal state of biofuels policy." IN: **Issues in Science** and **Technology**, v.27, no.1, Fall 2010, pp.31-33.
- 91 RUNGE, CARLISLE FORD; Runge, Carlisle Piehl. "Against the grain: Why failing to complete the green revolution could bring the next famine." IN: **Foreign Affairs**, v.89, no.1, January/February 2010.
- Sander, Heather; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Haight, Robert G. "The value of urban tree cover: A hedonic property price model in Ramsey and Dakota Counties, Minnesota, USA." IN: **Ecological Economics**, v.69, no.8, June 15, 2010, pp.1646-1656.
- 93 SENAUER, BEN; SELTZER, JON. "The changing face of food retailing." IN: **Choices**, v.25, no.4, 4th Quarter 2010. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/article.php?article=154
- TEMPLE, JUDY A.; Reynolds, Arthur J.; Arteaga, Irma. "Low birth weight, preschool education, and school remediation." IN: **Education and Urban Society**, v.42, no.6, September 2010, pp.705-729.
- 95 TEMPLE, JUDY A.; White, Barry A.; Reynolds, Arthur J. "Cost-effective crime prevention: Economic analysis of the Chicago Child-Parent Centers early education program." IN: **Loyola Public Interest Law Reporter**, v.15, no.3, Summer 2010, pp.181-197.
- 96 Unnevehr, Laurian; Eales, James; Jensen, Helen; Lusk, Jayson; McCluskey, Jill; KINSEY, JEAN. "Food and consumer economics." IN: **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.92, no.2, April 2010, pp.506-521.
- 97 VANEGAS, MANUEL. "Box-Cox estimation of international tourism demand for Nicaragua." IN: **Tourism Analysis**, v.15, 2010, pp.447-459.

- 98 Wang, Jinxia; Huang, Jikun; Zhang, Lijuan; HUANG, QIUQIONG; Rozelle, Scott. "Water governance and water use efficiency: The five principles of WUA management and performance in China." IN: Journal of the American Water Resources Association, v.46, no.4, August 2010, pp.665-685.
- 99 YUE, CHENGYAN; Behe, Bridget K. "Consumer color preferences for single-stem cut flowers on calendar holidays and noncalendar occasions." IN: **HortScience**, v.45, no.1, January 2010, pp.78-82.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Grebitus, Carola; Bruhn, Maike; Jensen, Helen H. "Marketing organic and conventional potatoes in Germany." IN: **Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing**, v.22, no.1-2, 2010, pp.164-178.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Hall, Charles. "Traditional or specialty cut flowers? Estimating U.S. consumers' choice of cut flowers at noncalendar occasions." IN: **HortScience**, v.45, no.3, March 2010, pp.382-386.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Hall, Charles R.; Behe, Bridget K.; Campbell, Benjamin L.; Dennis, Jennifer H.; Lopez, Roberto G. "Are consumers willing to pay more for biodegradable containers than for plastic ones? Evidence from hypothetical conjoint analysis and nonhypothetical experimental auctions." IN: Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, v.42, no.4, November 2010, pp.757-772. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/100524
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Hall, Charles R.; Behe, Bridget K.; Campbell, Benjamin L.; Lopez, Roberto G.; Dennis, Jennifer H. "Investigating consumer preference for biodegradable containers." IN:

 Journal of Environmental Horticulture, v.28, no.4, December 2010, pp.239-243.
- Zhang, Lijuan; Wang, Jinxia; Huang, Jikun; HUANG, QIUQIONG; Rozelle, Scott. "Access to groundwater and agricultural production in China." IN: **Agricultural Water Management**, v.97, no.10, October 2010, pp.1609-1616.
- THAO, MENG; GLEWWE, PAUL. "What determines basic school attainment in developing countries? Evidence from rural China." IN: **Economics of Education Review**, v.29, no.3, June 2010, pp.451-460.
- Zhou, Jiehong; YUE, CHENGYAN. "Investigating Chinese vegetable processing firms' economic incentives to enhance quality and safety controls." IN: **Journal of Food Distribution Research**, v.41, no.3, November 2010, pp.63-74.

A. STAFF PAPERS

The Staff Paper series is published by the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Minnesota. Staff Papers are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Paper copies of Staff Papers are available from:

Waite Library
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 232 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245

EMAIL: lletnes@umn.edu

- Alston, Julian M.; Andersen, Matt A.; James, Jennifer S.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Revisiting the returns to U.S. public agricultural research: New measures, models, results, and interpretation. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP), 2010. (Staff paper P10-8; InSTePP paper 10-04) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/95522
- Andersen, Matt A.; Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Capital services in U.S. agriculture:
 Concepts, comparisons and the treatment of interest rates. St. Paul, MN: University of
 Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science
 and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP), 2010. (Staff paper P10-6; InSTePP paper 10-02)
 Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/92801
- Andersen, Matt A.; Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. **Capital use intensity and productivity biases.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP), 2010. (Staff paper P10-7; InSTePP paper 10-03) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/93143
- BUHR, BRIAN L. Economic impact of transitioning from gestation stalls to group pen housing in the U.S. pork industry. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2010. (Staff paper P10-4) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61604
- Liebenberg, Frikkie; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Kahn, Michael. **South African agricultural research and development: A century of change.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP), 2010. (Staff paper P10-1; InSTePP paper 10-01) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/56688
- NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KURTZ, JAMES N.; NITCHIE, DONALD L.; Paulson, Garen J.; Froslan, Janet M.; Christensen, James L. Southwestern Minnesota Farm Business Management Association 2009 annual report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2010. (Staff paper P10-2) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/60300

A. STAFF PAPERS

Indexing Number

113 TAFF, STEVEN J. Minnesota farm real estate sales: 1990 - 2009. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2010. (Staff paper P10-5) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/62161

IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

B. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER

http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu

The University of Minnesota, Food Industry Center (TFIC) Working Papers are available on the World Wide Web site: AgEcon Search: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Paper copies of TFIC Working Papers are available from:

The Food Industry Center University of Minnesota **Department of Applied Economics** 1994 Buford Avenue – 317 Ruttan Hall St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-7019; FAX: (612) 625-2729

EMAIL: tfic@umn.edu

Indexing <u>Number</u>

114 2008-2009 Annual Report. 2010. Web address:

> http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@tfic/documents/asset/c fans_asset_250257.pdf

- 115 2009-2010 Annual Report. 2010. Web address:
 - http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@tfic/documents/conten t/cfans content 294825.pdf
- 116 CHUNG, WONHO; KINSEY, JEAN D.; SELTZER, JONATHAN M.; YEAP, CLARISSA A. 2007 supermarket panel annual report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/95767
- 117 DIGIACOMO, GIGI. Case studies on local food supply chains: Recorder's guide for weekly data collection. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2010. Web address: http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@tfic/documents/asset/c fans_asset_250522.pdf

B. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER

- KING, ROBERT P.; Hand, Michael S.; DIGIACOMO, GIGI. Case studies on local food supply chains:

 Research design. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2010. Web address:

 http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@tfic/documents/asset/c fans_asset_250521.pdf
- KING, ROBERT P.; DIGIACOMO, GIGI; Ortmann, Gerald F. Case studies on local food supply chains: Beef case studies in the Minneapolis-St.Paul-Bloomington MSA. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2010. Web address: http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@tfic/documents/asset/c fans asset 250530.pdf
- 120 KING, ROBERT P.; DIGIACOMO, GIGI. Case studies on local food supply chains: Pilot case study:

 Lake Country Cooperative. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center,
 2010. Web address:

 http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@tfic/documents/asset/c
 fans asset 250524.pdf
- 121 KINSEY, JEAN; GHOSH, KOEL. **Food companies in Minnesota: How many are there?** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2010. (Research report) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/58445
- SELTZER, JON; RUSH, JEFF; KINSEY, JEAN. Westland/Hallmark: 2008 beef recall; A case study by the Food Industry Center. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/58145
- 123 **TFIC Newsletter**, v.15, no.1, Spring 2010; v.15, no.2, Fall 2010. Web address: http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/Publications/Newsletter/index.htm

C. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Bulletins from the University of Minnesota, Economic Development Center are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Paper copies of EDC Bulletins are available from

Waite Library
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 232 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245

EMAIL: lletnes@umn.edu

Indexing Number

VINYES, CRISTINA; ROE, TERRY. **Growth diagnostics and a multisector Ramsey model: The case of Brazil.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Economic Development Center, 2010. (Bulletin 10-1) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/56502

IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

D. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY CENTER

http://www.instepp.umn.edu

InSTePP papers are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Contact the International Science & Technology Practice & Policy Center (InSTePP) at:

International Science & Technology Practice & Policy University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 218 Ruttan Hall 1994 Buford Avenue St. Paul, MN 55108 U.S.A. Phone: 612-625-8779

Phone: 612-625-8779 Email: instepp@umn.edu

Indexing Number

Alston, Julian M.; Andersen, Matt A.; James, Jennifer S.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Revisiting the returns to U.S. public agricultural research: New measures, models, results, and interpretation. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP), 2010. (Staff paper P10-8; InSTePP paper 10-04) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/95522

D. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY CENTER

Indexing Number

- Andersen, Matt A.; Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. Capital services in U.S. agriculture:

 Concepts, comparisons and the treatment of interest rates. St. Paul, MN: University of
 Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science
 and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP), 2010. (Staff paper P10-6; InSTePP paper 10-02)
 Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/92801
- Andersen, Matt A.; Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. **Capital use intensity and productivity biases.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP), 2010. (Staff paper P10-7; InSTePP paper 10-03) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/93143
- Liebenberg, Frikkie; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Kahn, Michael. **South African agricultural research and development: A century of change.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP), 2010. (Staff paper P10-1; InSTePP paper 10-01) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/56688

IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

The publisher is the best source for these monographs. For further assistance in ordering, contact the author(s) (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- BEDDOW, JASON M.; Kriticos, Darren; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Sutherst, Robert W. **Potential global crop pest distributions using CLIMEX: HarvestChoice applications.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, HarvestChoice, 2010. (Working paper) Web address: http://www.harvestchoice.org/files/Beddow%20et%20al%202010%20HC%20-%20Potential%20Global%20Crop%20Pest%20Distributions%20Using%20CLIMEX~3S.pdf
- Block-Torgerson, Kayla; Kilgore, Michael A.; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Snyder, Stephanie A. Forest land parcelization in Northern Minnesota: A multicounty assessment. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Forest Resources, 2010. (Staff paper 212)

E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- Brown, Ross; Kilgore, Michael; Blinn, Charlie; COGGINS, JAY; Pfender, Catherine. Assessing state timber sale policies, programs and stumpage price drivers. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Forest Resources, 2010. (Staff paper 209) Web address: http://www.forestry.umn.edu/prod/groups/cfans/@pub/@cfans/@forestry/documents/asset/cfans_asset_199653.pdf
- DIGIACOMO, GIGI; KING, ROBERT P.; NORDQUIST, DALE. Nelson, Beth, editors. **Building a** sustainable business: A guide to developing a business plan for farms and rural businesses. St. Paul, MN; College Park, MD: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Institute for Sustainable Agriculture; Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education, 2010. (Handbook Series Book 6)
- FRUIN, JERRY; Stowers, Mark D.; Tiller, Kelly. Convergence of agriculture and energy: IV.

 Infrastructure considerations for biomass harvest, transportation, and storage. Ames, IA:
 Council for Agricultural Science and Technology, 2010. (CAST commentary QTA2010-1)
- HUMPAGE, SARAH D. Benefits and costs of electronic medical records: The experience of Mexico's Social Security Institute. Washington, DC: Inter-American Development Bank, Department of Research and Chief Economist, 2010. (Technical notes IDB-TN-122)
- HURLEY, TERRANCE M. A review of agricultural production risk in the developing world. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, HarvestChoice, 2010. (Working paper) Web address: http://harvestchoice.org/files/Hurley%202010%20HC%20-- %20A%20Review%20of%20Agricultural%20Production%20Risk-S.pdf
- James, Susan; RITTER, JOSEPH. **Partners for Development interim report: The whole village project, Savannas forever Tanzania.** Partners for Development, 2010.
- James, Susan; Packer, Craig; RITTER, JOSEPH. **Partners for Development report: The whole village project.** Partners for Development, 2010.
- KING, ROBERT P.; Hand, Michael S.; DIGIACOMO, GIGI; Clancy, Kate; Gomez, Miguel I.; Hardesty, Shermain D.; Lev, Larry; McLaughlin, Edward W. Comparing the structure, size, and performance of local and mainstream food supply chains. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, 2010. (Economic research report 99) Web address: http://www.ers.usda.gov/Publications/err99/err99.pdf
- Lewis, David J.; Plantinga, Andrew J.; NELSON, ERIK; POLASKY, STEPHEN. **The efficiency of voluntary incentive policies for preventing biodiversity loss.** Madison, WI: University of Wisconsin, Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 2009. (Staff paper 533) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/92220
- NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. **Brief highlights of 2010 Quad States summer tour ASFMRA, Sioux City, Nebraska, June 22-24, 2010.** Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2010.

E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Inc., Annual Meeting proceedings, Willmar, MN, January 20-22, 2010.

 Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2010.
- NORDQUIST, DALE; Dvergsten, Ron; Moynihan, Meg. **2009 organic farm performance in Minnesota**. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Agriculture, 2010.
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Brown, A.G., editors. "Reassessing public-private roles in agricultural R&D for economic development." IN: World Food Security: Can Private Sector R&D feed the Poor?; The Crawford Fund Fifteenth Annual International Conference, Parliament House, Canberra, 27-28 October 2009, edited by A.G. Brown. Deakin, Australia: Crawford Fund, 2010, pp.13-23.
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M. U.S. agricultural research in a global food security setting:

 A report of the CSIS Task Force on Food Security. Washington, DC: Center for Strategic and International Studies, 2010. Web address:

 http://csis.org/files/publication/100111_Pardey_USAgriRes_Web.pdf
- RITTER, JOSEPH A.; Mulder, Monique Borgerhoff; Hartwig, Kari; James, Susan; Levison, Deborah; Ngadaya, Esther; Packer, Craig. **The Whole Village Project: A platform for evaluating rural development projects.** Minneapolis, MN: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Population Center, 2010. (Working paper 2010-02)
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "Supporting the new green revolution: Are politics properly targeted?" IN: **G8 G20:** The 2010 Canadian Summits, June 2010. London, England: Newsdesk Communications;
 New York, NY: Newsdesk Media, 2010, pp.245-247.
- Shapouri, H.; Gallagher, Paul W.; NEFSTEAD, WARD; Schwartz, Rosalie; Noe, Stacey; Conway, Roger. **2008 energy balance for the corn-ethanol industry.** Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Chief Economist, Office of Energy Policy and New Uses, 2010. (Agricultural economic report 846) Web address: http://www.usda.gov/oce/reports/energy/2008Ethanol_June_final.pdf
- Turner, Clarence; Becker, Dennis R.; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Domke, Grant M.; GAUTO, VICTOR.

 Assessing forestation opportunities for carbon sequestration in Minnesota. St. Paul, MN:

 Minnesota Forest Resources Council, 2010. Web address:

 http://www.frc.mn.gov/documents/council/MFRC_Assessing_Forestation_Opportunites_Carbon_Sequestration_MN_2010-01-15.pdf
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Rihn, Alicia; Behe, Bridget; Hall, Charles. Consumer preferences for flowers as gifts: Age segments, substitutes and perceived risk actions to improve giver and receiver preferences. Floral Marketing Research Fund, 2010.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Rihn, Alicia; Behe, Bridget; Hall, Charles. Consumer preferences for flowers as gifts: Age segments, substitutes and perceived risk advertising and awareness. Floral Marketing Research Fund, 2010.

E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

Indexing Number

- YUE, CHENGYAN; Rihn, Alicia; Behe, Bridget; Hall, Charles. **Consumer preferences for flowers as gifts: Age segments, substitutes and perceived risk birthdays.** Floral Marketing Research Fund, 2010.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Rihn, Alicia; Behe, Bridget; Hall, Charles. Consumer preferences for flowers as gifts: Age segments, substitutes and perceived risk floral gift benefits. Floral Marketing Research Fund, 2010.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Rihn, Alicia; Behe, Bridget; Hall, Charles. Consumer preferences for flowers as gifts: Age segments, substitutes and perceived risk floral gift imagery and asymmetry between givers' and receivers' perception. Floral Marketing Research Fund, 2010.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Rihn, Alicia; Behe, Bridget; Hall, Charles. **Consumer preferences for flowers as gifts: Age segments, substitutes and perceived risk giver's perception of risk.** Floral Marketing Research Fund, 2010.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Rihn, Alicia; Behe, Bridget; Hall, Charles. Consumer preferences for flowers as gifts: Age segments, substitutes and perceived risk longevity and fragrance. Floral Marketing Research Fund, 2010.
- YUE, CHENGYAN; Rihn, Alicia; Behe, Bridget; Hall, Charles. Consumer preferences for flowers as gifts: Age segments, substitutes and perceived risk perception of price and ease of use. Floral Marketing Research Fund, 2010.

V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

http://www.cffm.umn.edu

Contact the Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) at:

Center for Farm Financial Management University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 130 Ruttan Hall St. Paul, MN 55108 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-1964; TOLL FREE: (800) 234-1111;

FAX: (612) 625-3105 EMAIL: cffm@umn.edu

Indexing Number

157 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **FINPACK, Release 5.2.3** <computer software> St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2010.

A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Indexing Number

- Minnesota price and cost summary. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2010. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/longrang.pdf
- NORDQUIST, DALE W. **2009 FINBIN report on Minnesota farm finances; 2009 in review: FINBIN report on Minnesota farm finances.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2010. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/2009MinnesotaFarmFinancialUpd ate.pdf
- USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game: Launch and land your post-harvest marketing plan. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2010.
- USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Tool time for post-harvest marketers.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2010.
- USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. Winning the game: Launch your pre-harvest marketing plan. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2010.

V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

Extension publications may be downloaded from the web or requested from the author (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

Department of Applied Economics
University of Minnesota
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- AHMED, ADEEL. **Menahga Sebeka market area profile, May, 2010.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.
- BAU, DAVID. **Acceptable price worksheet.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.

B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

ndexing Number		
165	BAU, DAVID. Average cropland rental rates paid in Adult Farm Management FINBIN database. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2010.	
166	BAU, DAVID. Corn and soybean basis charts, data source: Worthington Minnesota cash grain prices. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2010.	
167	BAU, DAVID. Corn and soybean price probability and seasonality, data source: Worthington, Minnesota cash grain prices. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2010.	
168	BAU, DAVID. Farmland rent: Southwestern Minnesota, 2001-2011. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
169	BAU, DAVID. Flexible land rental agreements. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
170	BAU, DAVID. Landowner's cash rent worksheet. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2010.	
171	BAU, DAVID. Minnesota corn 2011 budget; Minnesota soybean 2011 budget. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
172	BAU, DAVID. Operator's cash rent worksheet. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
173	BAU, DAVID. SW Minnesota county farm land prices 2000-2010. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2010.	
174	BAU, DAVID. Visiting with your regional extension educator. Worthington, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
175	BAU, DAVID, compiler. Farm resource guide 2011. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
176	BENNETT, JOHN. Ely market area profile, April, 2010. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
177	BENNETT, JOHN. Pine City market area profile, June, 2010. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
178	BENNETT, JOHN. Proctor market area profile, June, 2010. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.	
179	HACHFELD, GARY; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; NORDQUIST, DALE; LOPPNOW, RANN. Cropland rental rates for Minnesota counties. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. Web	

address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/RentalRates.pdf

B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

Indexing
Number

- HACHFELD, GARY A. What does it take to earn a living on the farm? St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/earnlvgfarm.pdf
- HACHFELD, GARY A. "Why can't agriculture be like it was in the 1970's?" Comparing a 1970's farm with current farm returns/cost of living. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/farmcompare1970.pdf
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY A. **Ag income tax update for farm families.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/AgTaxUpdate.pdf
- 183 Kovach, Melissa; Macht, Cameron; AHMED, ADEEL; DARGER, MICHAEL; TUCK, BRIGID.
 Monticello business retention and expansion research report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Business Retention and Expansion Strategies Program, 2010.
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM. Economics of anaerobic digesters for processing animal manure. University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. Web address:

 http://www.extension.org/pages/Economics_of_Anaerobic_Digesters_for_Processing_Animal_Manure
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; SMALE, ANDREW. **Machinery cost estimates.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/documents/machdata.pdf
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. **Minnesota crop cost and return guide for 2011.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/documents/cropbud.pdf
- LINSCHEID, NEIL. **Hanley Falls market area profile, July, 2010.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.
- MAHNKEN, CURTIS L. **2008** dairy enterprise analysis; Kentucky Farm Business Management **Program.** Lexington, KY: University of Kentucky, Department of Agricultural Economics; University of Kentucky, Cooperative Extension Service, 2009. (Agricultural Economics Extension 2009-30) Web address: http://www.uky.edu/Ag/AgEcon/pubs/ext aec/2009-30.pdf
- MAHNKEN, CURTIS L. **2008** dairy enterprise analysis summary; Kentucky Farm Business

 Management Program. Lexington, KY: University of Kentucky, Department of Agricultural Economics; University of Kentucky, Cooperative Extension Service, 2009. (Agricultural Economics Extension 2009-31) Web address: http://www.uky.edu/Ag/AgEcon/pubs/ext_aec/2009-31.pdf

B. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

Indexing	
Number	

- 190 NASH, ART. Does a four-day school week make financial sense for my district? St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. (One of a series of fact sheets on economic issues for communities) Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/documents/Four-Day-School-Week-Nash.pdf
- 191 NORDQUIST, DALE; Dvergsten, Ron; Moynihan, Meg. **2009 organic farm performance in Minnesota.** St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Agriculture, 2010.
- 192 PESCH, RYAN. **Alexandria visitor market area profile, July, 2010.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.
- 193 PESCH, RYAN. **Barnesville market area profile, June, 2010.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.
- 194 PESCH, RYAN. **Evansville market area profile, August, 2010.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.
- 195 PESCH, RYAN. **Hoffman market area profile, July, 2010.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.
- 196 PESCH, RYAN. **How can I learn more about visitors to my web site?** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010. (One of a series of fact sheets on economic issues for communities) Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/documents/Google-Analytics-Factsheet-Pesch.pdf
- TUCK, BRIGID; LINSCHEID, NEIL; Dolan, Tim; NELSON, DAVID. **The economic contribution of the Minnesota Valley Regional Rail Authority rail line.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, 2010.
- TUCK, BRIGID; NASH, ARTHUR; NELSON, DAVID. The economic contribution of the University of Minnesota Crookston. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Economic Impact Analysis, 2010. Web address: http://www3.crk.umn.edu/chancellors-office/documents/UMC-EconomicImpact2010.pdf
- TUCK, BRIGID; Vilsack, Rachel; SCHWARTAU, BRUCE; DARGER, MICHAEL; Dontje, Melinda. **Hugo business retention and expansion research report.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Business Retention and Expansion Strategies Program, 2010.
- TUCK, BRIGID. **Hugo business retention and expansion summary report.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension, Business Retention and Expansion Strategies Program, 2010.

VI. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) for more information.

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- BAU, DAVID. "Inching higher: Survey shows southern Minnesota farm land values increase slightly." IN: **AgWeek**, v.25, no.26, February 1, 2010, p.10.
- 202 CHUNG, WONHO; MAHON, JOE. "MILC: Nectar for struggling dairy farms." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.2, April 2010, pp.12-13.
- 203 CHUNG, WONHO; Davies, Phil; Fitzgerald, Terry J. "Degrees of job security." IN: **The Region**, v.24, no.4, December 2010, pp.4-13.
- Fitzgerald, Terry J.; CHUNG, WONHO; Wirtz, Ronald A. "When half-full feels more like three-quarters." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.3, July 2010, pp.1-6.
- GRUNEWALD, ROB; MADDEN, TOBIAS. "A slow recovery is under way." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.1, January 2010, pp.10-12.
- GRUNEWALD, ROB; CHUNG, WONHO. "Manufacturers turn the page on poor 2009 exports." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.3, July 2010, pp.18-19.
- GRUNEWALD, ROB; MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Despite uncertainty, moderate economic growth expected." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.3, July 2010, pp.21-23.
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. "Farm tax checklist: Take note of farm specific issues when filing taxes." IN: **AgWeek**, v.25, no.27, February 8, 2010, p.14.
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. "Prepare for farm operation tax appointment." IN: **News and Information**, University of Minnesota Extension, February 1, 2010. Web address: http://blog.lib.umn.edu/umnext/news/2010/02/prepare-for-farm-operation-tax-appointment.php
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. "Liquidation on the rise: Consider tax implications of farm liquidation." IN: **AgWeek**, v.25, no.37, April 19, 2010, p.21.
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. "Managing risks with tax planning." IN: **AgWeek**, v.26, no.18, December 6, 2010, p.12.
- KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA, interviewee; HANSEN, TONYA J., interviewee. "Are economic development incentives doing their JOBZ? An interview with university researchers looking at the popular Minnesota program." IN: Fedgazette, v.22, no.4, October 2010, pp.9-11. Web address: http://www.minneapolisfed.org/pubs/fedgaz/10-10/fedgazette oct10 jobz.pdf

VI. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES

Indexing

<u>Number</u>

- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "In praise of small government." IN: **The Progressive Populist**, v.16, no.11, June 15, 2010, p.21.
- MADDEN, TOBIAS; Rush, Jessica. "District trade increased with NAFTA." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.1, January 2010, p.13.
- 215 MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Looks like another slow year." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.1, January 2010, pp.14-15.
- 216 MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Manufacturing crashed in 2009; Small bounce expected in 2010." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.1, January 2010, p.15.
- 217 MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Professional services firms expect rebound over the next year." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.3, July 2010, p.20.
- 218 MAHON, JOE. "Receding waters." IN: Fedgazette, v.22, no.2, April 2010, pp.10-11.
- 219 MAHON, JOE. "Short sales stand tall." IN: Fedgazette, v.22, no.3, July 2010, pp.9-10.
- NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Analysis of January 12, 2010, grain stocks report." IN: **Agri-View**, U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistics Service, AV-02-10, January 21, 2010, p.4. Web address: http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/Minnesota/Publications/Agri-View/2010/agvw0210.pdf
- NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Analysis of June 30, 2010, stocks and acreage reports." IN: **Agri-View**, U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistics Service, AV-12-10, July 2010, p.4. Web address: http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/Minnesota/Publications/Agri-View/2010/agvw1210.pdf
- NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Reaction to September 30, 2010, grain stocks report." IN: **Agri-View**, U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistics Service, AV-19-10, October 13, 2010, p.4. Web address: http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/Minnesota/Publications/Agri-View/2010/agvw1910.pdf
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Nesseth, Johanna Tuttle. "Audio: Agricultural research and development and food security." <PodCast, Internet Resource> Center for Strategic and International Studies, 2010. Web address: http://csis.org/multimedia/agricultural-research-and-development-and-food-security
- SEXTON, ALISON. "Taking root: Organic farming continues to grow in the Ninth District." IN: **Fedgazette**, v.22, no.4, October 2010, pp.15-16.
- USSET, ED. "Grain markets are mysteries, not puzzles." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, January 1, 2010. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed_usset/0101-marketing-grain-mystery/index.html

VI. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES

- USSET, ED. "Price replay of 1997-1998? Will 2010 corn and soybean prices be a replay of 1997-1998?" IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, April 1, 2010. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/price-replay-1997-1998-will-2010-corn-and-soybean-prices-be-replay-1997-1998
- USSET, ED. "It's time to put 2010 corn and soybean crops on your radar." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, March 25, 2010. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed_usset/new-soybean-corn-crops-0325/index.html
- USSET, ED. "Simple plan for marketing your corn and soybeans." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, April 30, 2010. Web address:

 http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed_usset/soybean-simple-plan-0215/index.html
- USSET, ED. "A simple marketing plan for corn and soybean farmers." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, February 1, 2010. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/ed_usset/simple-marketing-plan-farmers-20100201/index.html
- USSET, ED. "Corn's tipping point." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, November 2010, p.40. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/corn-s-tipping-point
- USSET, ED. "Christmas ghosts." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, December 2010. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/christmas-ghosts
- USSET, ED. "The more things change: Changes in agriculture marketing contracts." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, August 1, 2010, p.38. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/more-things-change-changes-agriculture-marketing-contracts
- USSET, ED. "Not your typical year." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, November 2010, p.34. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/not-your-typical-year
- USSET, ED. "Ask the right questions." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, September 2010, p.50.
- USSET, ED. "Are you a good grain marketer?" IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, October 2010, p.46. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/are-you-good-grain-marketer
- USSET, ED. "Understand carrying charges." IN: **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, September 2010. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/understand-carrying-charges

VII. OP-ED ARTICLES

These Op-Ed articles represent the personal opinions of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the University of Minnesota. The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) for further information.

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

Indexing Number

- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Dairy farmers shouldn't follow industry experts; letter to editor." IN: **Agri News**, v.36, no.9, March 4, 2010, p.A5.
- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Do it yourselves." IN: **Hoard's Dairyman**, v.155, no.13, August 10, 2010, p.508.
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "The case against biofuels: Probing ethanol's hidden costs." IN: Yale Environment 360: Opinion, Analysis, Reporting and Debate, Yale School of Forestry and Environmental Studies, March 11, 2010. Web address: http://e360.yale.edu/content/feature.msp?id=2251
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "Biofuel backlash." IN: **Technology Review**, May/June 2010. Web address: http://www.technologyreview.com/energy/25109/?a=f

VIII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these papers. Contact the author at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

Indexing Number

ADACHI, KENJI; Del Ninno, Carlo; LIU, DONALD J. "Technical efficiency in Bangladesh rice production: Are there threshold effects in farm size?" Selected poster presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61357

- AHMED, ADEEL; MORSE, GEORGE. "Collaboration begins at home: State specialist/extension educator collaboration." PowerPoint presentation at National Association of Community Development Extension Professionals, Minneapolis, MN, April 13, 2010.
- AULTMAN, STEPHEN; COGGINS, JAY. "Risk, insurance, and the provision of public goods under uncertainty." Selected poster presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61795
- AULTMAN, STEPHEN; HURLEY, TERRY; HOMANS, FRANCES; Haight, Robert. "Valuing monitoring networks for invasive species: The case of soybean rust." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6201
- BADIBANGA, THADDEE; ROE, TERRY. "Measuring dynamics of structural change: The cases of China, Malaysia, and Ghana. PowerPoint presentation at Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 2, 2010.
- BEATTY, TIMOTHY K.M. "A penny saved: Prices and the timing of paycheck receipt." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61008
- 247 Bharad, Abhishek Bhagwat; Harrison, R. Wes; KINSEY, JEAN; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; Ferreira, Gustavo. "Analysis of media agenda-setting effects on consumer confidence in the safety of the U.S. food system." Paper presented at Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, February 6-9, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/56423
- Blumenthal, Marsha; KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA; Turk, Alex. "Subsidizing charitable contributions with a match vs. income tax rebate: What happens to donations and compliance?" Paper presented at Midwest Economics Association Conference, March 21, 2010, Evanston, Illinois; Internal Revenue Service Research Conference, June 29-30, 2010, Washington DC; International Institute for Public Finance Annual Congress, August 23-26, 2010, Uppsala, Sweden.
- Bolzonella, Cristian; TAFF, STEVEN J. "VES: A model for the medium-term simulation of effects of various energy policies on the Veneto electricity sector." Paper presented at the 11th Joint Conference on Food, Agriculture and the Environment, Universities of Padova and Minnesota, San Vito di Cadore, Italy, August 29-September 2, 2010.
- BUHR, BRIAN L. "Comments on the role of market organizations, vertical coordination and vertical integration in the U.S. livestock and meat sector." Comments Submitted to the U.S. Department of Justice and U.S. Department of Agriculture Regarding Agriculture and Antitrust Enforcement Issues in Our 21st Century Economy, February 25, 2010. Web address: http://www.justice.gov/atr/public/workshops/ag2010/016/AGW-15684.html
- Canales, Elizabeth; BOLAND, MICHAEL A. "Evaluation of CO2 Emissions by Kansas agribusiness retailers." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61310

- 252 CHEN, QIHUI. "Why are teachers "overpaid" in developing countries?" Selected poster presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61669
- 253 Chu, Xueling; Wei, Longbao; LIU, DONALD. "The effects of New Cooperative Medicine Scheme coverage on health outcomes and health care in rural China." Selected poster presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61260
- 254 CHUNG, WONHO; YEAP, CLARISSA A. "Productivity and ownership changes in the supermarket industry." Paper presented at 2010 Midwest Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, March 19-21, 2010.
- 255 CHUNG, WONHO; PEDERSON, GLENN D. "Are weather derivatives an effective tool for reducing the social cost of the Federal Crop Insurance Program?" Paper presented at 2010 Midwest Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, March 19-21, 2010.
- 256 CHUNG, WONHO; GRUNEWALD, ROB. "Measuring the high school graduation rate in the Ninth Federal Reserve District." Paper presented at Southern Economic Association Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, November 20-22, 2010.
- 257 CHUNG, WONHO. "Weather derivatives: A tool for reducing social cost of the federal crop insurance program." Paper presented at Southern Economic Association Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, November 20-22, 2010.
- 258 CRAVEN, BOB; NORDQUIST, DALE. "Credit analysis from cash to accrual." PowerPoint presented at Agricultural Credit School, June 7-11, 2010, Ames, Iowa.
- 259 CRAVEN, ROBERT. "Which way did they go? On the trail of producer benchmarks." PowerPoint presented at 2010 ABA North American Lenders Conference, Omaha, Nebraska, November 8, 2010.
- DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; JUNG, SUHYUN. "Employment, commuting and labor force changes in nonmetropolitan Minnesota." PowerPoint presentation for NE-1029 Regional Project Meeting and Southern Regional Science Association Annual Conference, Arlington, Virginia, March 2010.
- DEGENEFFE, DENNIS. "Understanding the impact of food safety incidents and consumer confidence: Food safety it's a global priority." PowerPoint presented at 2010 National Grocers Association Annual Convention, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2010.
- DELBRIDGE, TIMOTHY A.; Coulter, Jeffrey A.; KING, ROBERT P.; Sheaffer, Craig C. "A profitability and risk analysis of organic and high-input cropping systems in Southwestern Minnesota."

 Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61460
- FRUIN, JEREMIAH E. "Testimony ... in support of H.F. 2804, repealing the requirement that household goods movers file their prices with the Minnesota Department of Transportation." Minnesota House, Transportation and Transit Policy and Oversight Division.

- Gaitan, Beatriz; ROE, TERRY L. "International trade, natural resource abundance and economic growth." Invited paper presented at Turkish Economic Association Annual Meeting, September 1-4, 2010, Ecran, Cyprus.
- Garcia-Fuentes, Pablo; Ferreira, Gustavo; Harrison, R. Wes; KINSEY, JEAN; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS.

 "Consumer confidence in the food system, media coverage and stock prices of food companies: A regression analysis." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61658
- GARTNER, BILL. "Economic impact of general aviation airports." PowerPoint presented at Minnesota Council of Airports Conference, April 14, 2010, Duluth, MN.
- GLEWWE, PAUL; HUANG, QIUQIONG; Park, Albert. "Cognitive skills, non-cognitive skills, and the employment and wages of young adults in rural China." PowerPoint presentation at Latin American Population Association Annual Conference, Havana, Cuba, November 19, 2010.
- GLEWWE, PAUL; Park, Albert; ZHAO, MENG. "The impact of eyeglasses on the academic performance of primary school students: Evidence from a randomized trial in rural China."

 Revised version of PowerPoint presented at Beijing Normal University, September 14, 2010.
- HOMANS, FRANCES. "Tried and true versus experimental methods for Eurasian Watermilfoil control: An economic analysis." PowerPoint presentation at Minnesota-Wisconsin Invasive Species Conference 2010: Working Together to Control Invasive Species, November 8-10, 2010, St. Paul, MN. Web address: http://mipn.org/MNWIISC%20talks/upload%20folder/Tuesday_PM_InvasiveSubmersedEcon_Homans.pdf
- HOMANS, FRANCES R.; SMITH, DAVID J. "Evaluating market and non-market costs of invasive fish." PowerPoint presented at International Symposium on Genetic Biocontrol of Invasive Fish, June 21-24, 2010, Minneapolis, MN. Web address: http://www.seagrant.umn.edu/downloads/biocontrol/Evaluating_Market_and_Non-Market_Costs_of_Invasive_Fish-Frances_Homans.pdf
- HUANG, QIUQIONG; Wang, Jinxia; EASTER, K. WILLIAM; Rozelle, Scott. "Empirical assessment of water management institutions in northern China." Track session paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- lvaldi, Marc; MCCULLOUGH, GERARD. "Welfare tradeoffs in U.S. rail mergers." Universite Toulouse, Institut d'Economie Industrielle, 2010. Web address: http://idei.fr/doc/wp/2010/wp_idei_344.pdf
- 273 KINSEY, JEAN; SELTZER, JON; MA, XUDONG; RUSH, JEFF. "Natural selection: 2006 E. coli recall of fresh spinach." Invited paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.

- 274 KINSEY, JEAN. "Outstanding contributions in food and consumer economics: Economic theory, food marketing, and public policy." Track paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- 275 KIRDRUANG, PHATTA. "Impact of universal health coverage on household precautionary savings in Thailand." Selected poster presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61792
- Kostandini, Genti; MYKEREZI, ELTON; Holland, Liz. "Tractors on eBay and Farmers and Consumers Market Bulletin: An analysis on the determinants of price and price differences."

 Paper presented at Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, February 6-9, 2010, Orlando, Florida. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/56547
- KOVACS, KENT F.; PENNINGTON, DERRIC; Keeler, Bonnie; Kessler, Drew; Fletcher, Jennifer O.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Return on investment in conservation: An economic analysis of ecosystem services from land acquisitions by the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources." Report to the Trust for Public Land, 2010.
- 278 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. "Budgets for switchgrass, short-rotation woody crops, corn stover, and corn cobs in Minnesota." Organized symposium PowerPoint presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "New government programs for dairy farmers won't work and are not necessary." Paper presented at Minnesota-Wisconsin Dairy Policy Conference, April 6, 2010, Eau Claire, WI.
- MOON, JIN-YOUNG; Folle, Solomon; APLAND, JEFFREY; Mulla, David. "Economic and environmental impacts of cellulosic feedstock production in Minnesota." Selected poster presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61380
- 281 MORSE, GEORGE; LAZARUS, WILLIAM. "State specialists' views of Minnesota's evolving extension system." Selected poster presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/60949
- MORSE, GEORGE. "Economic theory's role in extension's restructuring: Was the theory practical?" PowerPoint presented at Seminar, University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, April 12, 2010.
- MORSE, GEORGE W. "Minnesota Extension's regional/county system 2004 to 2010." PowerPoint presented at Penn State Extension CED Leadership Institute Webinar, May 9, 2010.
- MORSE, GEORGE W. "Minnesota Extension's regional/county system 2004 to 2010." PowerPoint presented at Rural Sociology Society 73rd Annual Meeting, August 14, 2010.

- 285 MYKEREZI, ELTON; Jordan, Jeff; Kostandini, Genti. "Human capital formation in rural America: Differences between rural and urban high school dropouts." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/61823
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Pingali, Prabhu L. "Reassessing international agricultural research for food and agriculture." Report prepared for the Global Conference on Agricultural Research for Development (GCARD), Montpelier, France, March 29-31, 2010. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org/files/Pardey%20&%20Pingali%202010%20GCARD%20-%20Reassessing%20International%20Agricultural%20Research%20for%20Food%20and%20Agriculture.pdf
- 287 ROE, TERRY; Shane, Mathew. "Macroeconomic imbalances in the world economy." Organized Symposium paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- ROE, TERRY. "Ed Schuh: His contributions to exchange rate analysis." Track Session PowerPoint presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- ROE, TERRY L. "Entry fixed costs to trade: Estimates, dynamics, and policy." Invited paper presented at Allied Social Science Associations Annual Meeting, January 3-5, 2010, Atlanta, Georgia.
- 290 RUNGE, C. FORD. "The stimulus effects of employment programs for Minnesota's disabled citizens: A case study of Merrick, Inc.", 2010.
- SMITH, DAVID; Flint, Shelby; Heidel, Thelma; Loss, Scott; Osborne, Jacob; Prescott, Kristina. "A comparative analysis of nine national approaches to ecological risk assessment of living modified organisms." Poster presented at the Tribal Renewable Energy Research Workshop, University of Washington, Seattle, WA, May 11-13, 2010.
- SMITH, DAVID J.; GARTNER, WILLIAM. "Market and feasibility study for the proposed North American Owl Center in Houston, Minnesota." Report prepared for Southeast Regional Sustainable Development Partnership and University of Minnesota, Center for Urban and Regional Affairs, 2010. Web address: https://netfiles.umn.edu/users/olso2074/www/Feasibility%20Study%20Owl%20Center.pdf
- SMITH, DAVID J. "Exposure of the Upper Midwest to invasive and noxious weeds fueled by renewable energy mandates." PowerPoint presented at Minnesota-Wisconsin Invasive Species Conference, St. Paul, MN, November 8-10, 2010. Web address: http://mipn.org/MNWIISC%20talks/upload%20folder/MNWIISCDavidSmith.pdf
- 294 Wydick, Bruce; GLEWWE, PAUL; Rutledge, Laine. "Does child sponsorship work? International evidence from a regression discontinuity design." PowerPoint presented at University of Southern California, October 5, 2010.

Indexing Number

- YUE, CHENGYAN; Hall, Charles R.; Behe, Bridget K.; Campbell, Benjamin L.; Dennis, Jennifer H.; Lopez, Roberto G. "Are consumers willing to pay more for biodegradable containers than for plastic ones? Evidence from hypothetical conjoint analysis and nonhypothetical experimental auctions." Selected paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/60968
- Zhang, Zhi-Li; NABIPEY, PAPAK; Odlyzko, Andrew; Guerin, Roch. "Interaction, competition and innovation in a service-oriented internet: An economic model." Paper presented at IEEE INFOCOM 2010, San Diego, CA, March 15-19, 2010.

IX. COMPUTER SOFTWARE

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these products. Contact the author at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 130 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1964; FAX: (612) 625-3105

- 297 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **FINPACK, Release 5.2.3** <computer software>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2010.
- NORDQUIST, DALE W.; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DAVID. **RankEm** <computer software>. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Center for Farm Financial Management, 2010. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/products/RankEm.aspx

X. WEB PAGES

The following web pages and web sites are available in addition to:

- Department of Applied Economics (APEC) http://www.apec.umn.edu/ and the web sites of affiliated Centers
- Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) http://www.cffm.umn.edu/
- Center for International Food and Agricultural Policy (CIFAP) http://www.cifap.umn.edu/
- The Food Industry Center (TFIC) http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/
- International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP) http://www.instepp.umn.edu/
- Minnesota Council on Economic Education (MCEE) http://www.mcee.umn.edu/

- Ag Business Management: Informing Farm Families and Ag Businesses about Management Issues. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/agbusinessmanagement/index.html Contact: KENT OLSON
- Ag Risk Education Library: Digital Center for Risk Management Education St. Paul, MN:
 University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address:
 http://www.agrisk.umn.edu/ Contacts: ROBERT CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; CHRIS MIKESELL; DALE NORDQUIST; JEFF REISDORFER
- AgEcon Search: Research in Agricultural and Applied Economics Minneapolis, MN, St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Libraries; University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu Contacts: Julie Kelly; LOUISE LETNES
- AgPlan: The Agriculture, Fisheries and Small Business Planning Website St. Paul, MN:
 University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address:
 http://www.agplan.umn.edu/ Contacts: KEVIN, KLAIR; DALE NORDQUIST; ROBERT CRAVEN; JEFF REISDORFER
- AgTransitions St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.agtransitions.umn.edu/ Contacts: DALE NORDQUIST; ROBERT CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; JEFF REISDORFER
- Anaerobic Digester Economics Spreadsheet (digester_econ.xlsm) St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address:

 http://faculty.apec.umn.edu/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- 305 **Back to School with Ed Usset** *Corn and Soybean Digest*. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/ed-usset/ Contact: ED USSET
- Best Practices for Companies in the Food Supply Chain: A Diagnostic Tool to Benchmark
 Practices for Food Defense St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center;
 National Center for Food Protection and Defense. Web address:
 http://webapps.cfans.umn.edu/TFIC/Main/index.html Contact: JEAN KINSEY
- 307 Budgeting Methods for Comparing a Biomass Energy Crop to an Existing Crop St. Paul, MN:
 University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address:
 http://www.extension.org/pages/Budgeting_Methods_for_Comparing_a_Biomass_Energy_Crop_to_an_Existing_Crop Contacts: Cole Gustafson; WILLIAM LAZARUS

X. WEB PAGES

Indexing	
Number	

- 308 **Business Retention and Expansion Strategies** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/BusinessRetention/ Contacts: MICHAEL DARGER; ELIZABETH TEMPLIN
- 309 Crop Estimated Costs and Returns, Minnesota, Projected 2011 (cropbud.xls) St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://faculty.apec.umn.edu/wlazarus/interests-croplivestock.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- 310 **Economic Impact Analysis** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/EconomicImpact/ Contact: BRIGID TUCK
- Economics of Anaerobic Digesters for Processing Animal Manure University of Minnesota Extension. Web address:

 http://www.extension.org/pages/Economics_of_Anaerobic_Digesters_for_Processing_Animal_Manure Contact: WILLIAM LAZARUS
- 312 Ed's World: Grain Marketing...The World According to Ed Usset St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://edsworld.wordpress.com/ Contact: ED USSET
- Farm Machinery Economic Cost Estimation Spreadsheet (machdata.xls) St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM LAZARUS
- FINBIN Farm Financial Database St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.finbin.umn.edu/ Contacts: DALE NORDQUIST; RANN LOPPNOW; ROBERT CRAVEN
- HarvestChoice: Better Choices, Better Lives St. Paul, MN and Washington, DC: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; International Food Policy Research Institute. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org Contact: PHILIP PARDEY
- Haycutdate.xls St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://faculty.apec.umn.edu/wlazarus/documents/haycutdate.xls Contacts: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS; Dan Undersander
- Interpreting Financial Statements and Measures St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://ifsam.cffm.umn.edu/ Contacts: DALE NORDQUIST; ROBERT CRAVEN
- Minnesota Land Economics St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/landeconomics/landdata/ Contacts: STEVEN J. TAFF; CHRIS L. MIKESELL
- 319 **PigNet Swine Enterprise Budget, Version 2** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contacts: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS; Bob Koehler

X. WEB PAGES

Indexing Number

- Public Finance St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/PublicFinance/ Contacts: MICHAEL DARGER; JOHN F. BENNETT
- RepairCost.xls; Farm Machinery Repair and Maintenance Cost Estimator St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- Retail Analysis and Development St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/Retail/ Contact: BRUCE SCHWARTAU
- **SwineBarnEconomics.xlsm** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- TAA: Trade Adjustment Assistance for Farmers and Fishermen St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.taaforfarmers.org/ Contacts: ROBERT CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; CHRIS MIKESELL
- What is Manure Worth? MANURWKST.XLS and MANURWKST_DAIRY.XLS St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/interests_manureworth.html Contacts: Bob Koehler; WILLIAM F. LAZARUS; WILL MELAND

XI. ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) for more information.

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 Ruttan Hall
St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

Indexing Number

RUNGE, C. FORD. "Book review of "Climate Change and Agriculture: An Economic Analysis of Global Impacts, Adaptation and Distributed Effects," by Robert Mendelsohn and Ariel Dinar. New Horizons in Environmental Economics. Cheltenham, UK and Northampton, Mass.: Elgar, 2009". IN: Journal of Economic Literature, v.48, no. 3, September 2010, pp.779-781.

XII. THESES

A. PH.D. THESES

Ph.D. Theses are available from:

UMI 789 East Eisenhower Parkway P.O. Box 1346 Ann Arbor, MI 48106-1346 U.S.A. PHONE: 1-734-761-4700

URL: http://www.proquest.com/en-US/products/dissertations/default.shtml

Number		
327	ADACHI, KENJI. Parameter Non-constancy in Linear Regression: Applications of Threshold Regression and Structural Change Models. 2010. (Advisor: Liu, Donald)	
328	AGIWAL, SWATI. On Safety in the U.S. Food Supply. 2010. (Advisors: Kinsey, Jean; Mohtadi, Hamid)	
329	ARTEAGA, IRMA ANGELA. Three Essays on the Economics of Child Development. 2010. (Advisor: Temple, Judy)	
330	BADIBANGA, THADDEE MUTUMBA. Essays on Economic Growth, Education, and the Distribution of Income: A Structural Analysis for the Case of South Africa. 2010. (Advisor: Roe, Terry)	
331	DALSANTO, MATTHEW R. Interstate Compacts: The Economics of the Constitutional Mechanism for Interstate Cooperation. 2010. (Advisor: Runge, C. Ford)	
332	DOLAR, VERONIKA. Assessing the Effect of Changes in Relative Food Prices and Income on Obesity Prevalence in the United States. 2010. (Advisor: Roe, Terry)	
333	DREW, JENNIFER. An Economic Evaluation of the Roots and Fruits of Intellectual Property Rights for U.S. Horticultural Plants. 2010. (Advisor: Pardey, Phillip)	
334	HEGGENESS, MISTY LEE. Essays on Marital Instability, Household Behavior, and Social Policy in Developing Countries. 2010. (Advisor: Glewwe, Paul)	
335	KONISHI (ZHAO), MENG. Essays on Health, Education and Behavioral Choices. 2010. (Advisor: Glewwe, Paul)	
336	MAIGA, EUGENIE WINDKOUNI HAOUA. Essays on the Economics of Health and Education in Developing Countries. 2010. (Advisors: Glewwe, Paul; Town, Robert)	
337	PINTO, CRISTINA VINYES. Effects of Economy-wide Factors on Brazilian Economic Growth and Biofuels Production: An Inter-temporal General Equilibrium Analysis. 2010. (Advisor: Roe, Terry L.)	
338	ZHENG, HAOCHI. Reputation, Corruption and Policy Planning: A Study of China's "Grain for Green" Program. 2010. (Advisors: Glewwe, Paul; Polasky, Stephen)	

XII. THESES

B. PLAN B PAPERS

For information on purchasing copies of Plan B Papers contact:

Waite Library University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 232 Ruttan Hall St. Paul, MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245

EMAIL: lletnes@umn.edu

Indexing <u>Number</u>

339	CHEUNG, YAN TING JENNAS. HIV and Total Factor Productivity. 2009. (Advisor: Smith, Rodney)
340	COTOLUPENCO, NINA. The Effect of Apple Transition In and Out of the Market on the Demand for Apples from Different Origins. 2010. (Advisors: King, Robert P.; Yue, Chengyan)
341	GOLYAEVA, NADEZDA A. Exacerbation of Moral Hazard Due to Government Intervention in Response to the U.S. Mortgage Crisis of 2007. 2010. (Advisor: Hurley, Terry)
342	GRUNEWALD, ROB. Cost Study of Minnesota Early Learning Foundation Projects: Wayzata Caring for Kids Initiative and Four Innovation Grants. 2010. (Advisor: Temple, Judy)
343	HUTCHINSON, CHRISTOPHER C. Extending the Water Supply: Water Transfers and Conservation in the Southwest U.S. 2010. (Advisor: Easter, K. William)
344	LARSON, ANDREW. The Effect of Primary Commodity Price Cycles on Producers: Coffee in Ethiopia. 2010. (Advisor: Roe, Terry L.)
345	RAMIREZ-ROCHA, JOSE. Compliance with Bt Technical Requirements: The 2002 Minnesota and Wisconsin Farm Polls. 2008. (Advisor: Hurley, Terry)
346	WANG, BIN. Using the Hung-Shaw Model for Vermillion River Watershed Pollution Control. 2010. (Advisor: Coggins, Jay)
347	XU, ZHIYUAN (ZACK). A Probabilistic Analysis of Foodborne Disease Outbreaks with Extreme Value Theory. 2010. (Advisor: Mohtadi, Hamid)

XIII. AUTHOR INDEX

<u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Adachi, Kenji 35, 241, 327

Agiwal, Swati 328

Ahmed, Adeel 36, 163, 183, 242

Apland, Jeffrey 280 Arteaga, Irma Angela 329 Aultman, Stephen 243, 244

Badibanga, Thaddee 245, 330 Bael, David 57

Bau, David164-175, 201Beddow, Jason10, 15, 38, 129Beatty, Timothy K.M.39-41, 246Bennett, John F.176-178, 320Boland, Michael A.44-46, 77, 251Buhr, Brian L.47, 110, 250

Chan-Kang, Connie26Chen, Qihui252Cheung, Yan Ting Jennas339

Chung, Wonho 116, 202-204, 206, 254-257

Coggins, Jay 131, 243 Cotolupenco, Nina 340

Craven, Robert H. 157, 160-162, 258, 259, 297, 298, 300, 302, 303, 314, 317, 324

Dalsanto, Matthew R. 331

 Darger, Michael
 183, 199, 308, 320

 Davis, Elizabeth E.
 50, 51, 61, 260

 Degeneffe, Dennis
 247, 261, 265

Delbridge, Timothy A. 262

Digiacomo, Gigi 117-120, 132, 138

Dolar, Veronika 332 Drew, Jennifer 333

Easter, K. William 48, 54, 65, 271

Eidman, Vernon 76

Fruin, Jerry 133, 263

Gartner, William C. 17, 266, 292

Gauto, Victor 148 Ghosh, Koel 121

Glewwe, Paul 18, 56, 105, 267, 268, 294

Golyaeva, Nadezda A. 341

Grunewald, Rob 205-207, 256, 342

Hachfeld, Gary A.179-182Hansen, Tonya J.60, 212Heggeness, Misty L.61, 334

<u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Holcomb, C. Robert 182, 208-211 Homans, Frances 244, 269, 270

Huang, Qiuqiong 64, 65, 98, 104, 267, 271

Humpage, Sarah D.Hurley, Terrance M.Hutchinson, Christopher C.343

Jung, Suhyun 260

Kalambokidis, Laura 60, 212, 248

King, Robert P. 14, 53, 69, 70, 71, 86, 118-120, 132, 138, 262 Kinsey, Jean 23, 96, 116, 121, 122, 247, 265, 273, 274, 306

Kirdruang, Phatta 275

Klair, Kevin 157, 297, 300, 302, 303, 324

Konishi (Zhao), Meng (see, Zhao) 335

Kovacs, Kent F. 63, 73, 83, 277

Kurtz, James N. 112

Larson, Andrew 344

Lazarus, William F. 55, 179, 184-186, 278, 281, 304, 307, 309, 311, 313, 316, 319, 321,

323, 325

Letnes, Louise 68, 301

Levins, Richard A. 5, 213, 237, 238, 279

Linscheid, Neil 187, 197 Liu, Donald J. 43, 241, 253

Loppnow, Rann R. 157, 179, 297, 298, 314

Ma, Xudong 273

Madden, Tobias 205, 207, 214-217 Mahnken, Curtis L. 188, 189

Mahon, Joe 202, 218, 219

Maiga, Eugenie W.H.336Markelova, Helen74McCullough, Gerard272Meland, Will325

Mikesell, Chris L. 300, 318, 324

Mohtadi, Hamid 20 Moon, Jin-Young 280

Morse, George W. 36, 242, 281-284 Mykerezi, Elton 75, 81, 276, 285

Nabipey, Papak 296 Nash, Arthur 190, 198

Nefstead, Ward E. 140, 141, 147, 220-222

Nelson, David 197, 198 Nelson, Erik 82, 139 Nitchie, Donald L. 112

Nordquist, Dale W. 112, 132, 142, 157, 159, 179, 191, 258, 297, 298, 300, 302, 303, 314,

317

Nordquist, David 157, 297, 298

<u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Olson, Kent D. 7, 84, 85, 299

Pardey, Philip G. 1-3, 6, 9-13, 15, 16, 19, 24-28, 38, 107-109, 111, 125-129, 143, 144,

223, 286, 315

Pederson, Glenn D.255Pennington, Derric N.87, 277Pesch, Ryan192-196Pinto, Cristina Vinyes (see, Vinyes)337

Polasky, Stephen 22, 29, 49, 57, 58, 62, 67, 72, 80, 92, 139, 277

Ramirez-Rocha, Jose 345

Reisdorfer, Jeff 300, 302, 303 Rhode, Russ 157, 297

Richardson, D. Wynn 157, 160-162, 297, 298

Ritter, Joseph 136, 137, 145

Roe, Terry L. 8, 21, 124, 245, 264, 287-289 Runge, C. Ford 90, 91, 146, 239, 240, 290, 326

Rush, Jeff 122, 273 Ruttan, Vernon W. 24

Schwartau, Bruce 199, 322

Seltzer, Jon 93, 116, 122, 273

Senauer, Ben93Sexton, Alison224Smale, Andrew185Smith Pamela J.33

Smith, David J. 270, 291-293

Smith, Rodney B.W. 8, 34

Taff, Steven J. 79, 113, 130, 148, 249, 277, 318

Temple, Judy A. 4, 30-32, 88, 94, 95

Templin, Elizabeth 308 Tiffany, D.G. 78

Tuck, Brigid 183, 197-200, 310

Usset, Edward C. 160-162, 225-236, 305, 312

Vanegas, Manuel 97 Vinyes, Cristina (see, Pinto) 124

Wang, Bin 346

Xu, Zhiyuan (Zack) 347

Yeap, Clarissa A. 116, 254

Yue, Chengyan 37, 42, 52, 59, 66, 99-103, 106, 149-156, 295

Zhao, Meng (see, Konishi) 105, 268, 335

Zheng, Haochi 338